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Lisa Foust - RE: TCS' Registered Agent in .Tennessee 
07 -u s r .  £3q 

From: "Dick Dickinson" <DDickinson@telecomsys.com> 
To: <lisa.foust@state.tn.us> 
Date: 5/17/2007 3:35 PM 
Subject: RE: TCS' Registered Agent in Tennessee 

Lisa, 
In case you did not make the connection, this info from Celeste is in response to my obligation to provide the 
name of our registered agent per the certification hearing this morning. Thanks for you help on t hbp ro je .  
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Dick Dickinson 
Senior Director, Public Safety 
TeleCommunication Systems, Inc (TCS) 
2401 Elliott Ave. 
Seattle WA 981 21 
206-792-2224 

From: Celeste Ciecierski 
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 12:58 PM 
To: lisa.foust@state.tn.us 
Cc: Dick Dickinson 
Subject: TCS' Registered Agent in Tennessee 

Lisa. 

TCS' registered agent in Tennessee is: 

Corporation Service Company 
2908 Poston Avenue 
Nashville, Tennessee 37203 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

Celeste 

A. Celeste Ciecierski 
Sr. Director of Contracts 
TeleCommunication Systems, Inc. 
275 West Street 
Annapolis, Maryland 21 401 
Phone: 41 0-295-1 451 
Fax: 41 0-263-761 7 

The information contained in this message may be privileged andlor confidential. If you are not the intended 
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